RFI QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS for RFP 13 0508933/BD
Anderson Boiler Room Roof

1.

Key Note 11; How far back does the roof drain piping get removed?
ANSWER: Existing piping will be removed as required to install new roof drains.

2.

What is the composition of the existing roof system in the various roof areas?
ANSWER: Existing roof system is a multiply built up roof systems over approximately 1-1/2”rigid
insulation (wood fiber in places; fiberglass in others). Refer to core photos attached to the end of
this document.

3.

How thick is the concrete deck and is there any slope in it?
ANSWER: Exact thickness of concrete deck is unknown but is assumed to be between 4” to 6”
thick. Concrete deck does not have slope.

4.

What will be the details for the areas where the roof deck is to be repaired?
ANSWER: See Detail 18/ A4.03

5.

What type of flashing detail will be used for the intersection of Roof Area “A” and the marble faced
west wall?
ANSWER: See Detail 13/A4.03

6.

Will we be able to torch heat-weld the Bitutak base membrane to the primed concrete deck?
ANSWER: Yes.

7.

Page A1.01; please clarify which of the coating products is to be used for the reflective elastomeric
coating (Part 1.02A; LaPolla RSC 4001 or Part 2.08; Acrylink G)?
ANSWER: Either reflective elastomeric coating Part 1.02A; LaPolla RSC 4001 or Part 2.08; Acrylink G
may be used, not both.

8.

Attachment K page 15; will Builders Risk Insurance be required on this project in addition to the standard
liability insurance coverage?
ANSWER: Yes

9.

What type of Roof is it?
ANSWER: Multiply built up roof over rigid insulation. Refer to core photos attached to the end of
this document.

10.

On Sheet A1.02 Note#14 calls for the existing Flue Gas Stacks to remain but have the paint removed and
to repaint. There is however no specification on the type of paint or paint color that is to be used for this
task or if we are to match the existing paint. Please advise as to what type of paint is to be used? And/or
what the existing paint is if we are to match what’s existing.
ANSWER: See revised Paint Spec 00910

11.

Keyed Note 47 indicates mechanical equipment to be removed as part of another project, while Note 27
only indicates equipment to be removed by others.
o

Please confirm that the removal of the mechanical equipment in both notes is not part of this
contract, and if so, please advise if the mechanical equipment will be removed before the roof
demolition or if coordination will be required.

o

If the mechanical equipment is being removed as a part of another project, is the demolition of the
associated roof curbs be part of that project or will this project be responsible for removing them?

ANSWERS: Noted pieces of equipment are still present; Therefore, they shall be removed by the
contractor for this project. After the removal process for ALL equipment has been completed, the
demolition process will continue with the removal of the curb as indicated in key note 5.

12.

Please advise if the pipes shown to be demolished on Sheet A1.02 to be removed with the mechanical
equipment as part of a different contract or are these pipes part of this contract? The pipes shown to be
demolished run just to the west of the steel & concrete structure and the vac exhaust line just north of
the high roof.

ANSWER: Noted pieces of equipment are still present; Therefore, they shall be removed by the
contractor for this project. After the removal process for ALL equipment has been completed, the
demolition process will continue.

13.

Please advise if the ‘new redirected pipes’ shown on Sheet A3.01 are part of this contract? If so, please
provide specifications and details for these pipes.

ANSWER: Pipes are not to be redirected. RE: Sheet A3.01

14.

Sheet A1.02 – In the center of the sheet there is an area shown to have a detail on Sheet A3.02, but the
detail number is missing. This also occurs at the lower portion of the plan, on the other side of the high
roof. Please provide the information for these details.

ANSWER: Sheet A1.02 is 10/A1.02. Sheet A3.02 is 4/A3.02. 10 is in the center and 4 is on the
bottom.

15.

Please provide material and routing information for the new piping and a model number for the new
roof drains. (Sheet A3.01, Note 37)

ANSWER: See added Spec 15410

16.

Please confirm that the existing roof drains are cast in place and will need to be saw cut to be removed.
If this is the case, please provide substrate conditions. Support will be required from the room below to
pour back at the new drains. Please advise if it is possible to bring a lift inside the boiler room or will
scaffolding be required?

ANSWER: Refer to core photos attached to the end of this document to see substrate condition.
Scaffolding will be required to provide roof support

17.

Keyed Note 35 – The detail called out in this note is shown as X/XXX. Please provide the detail
information for this note.

ANSWER: This is Detail 18/ A4.03.

18.

Sheet A1.02 – The area just northeast of the High Roof references AFCO # 11-0148 Drawing H2/A-102.
Please provide this drawing.

ANSWER: This is in reference to the new elevator. This is not part of this project; similar re-roof
and curb demolition will apply. This drawing will be added to the revisions.

19.

Keyed Note 50, shown on Sheet A1.02, indicates an existing hole in the deck. Please advise if this hole to
be infilled or left as is? This hole was not apparent in the walk through, has it already been acceptably
filled?

ANSWER: Work prior to this project addressing the former roof hatch has been completed. Work
in this area should be approached as noted in key note 33.

20.

Keyed Note 14 calls for the remaining flue stack to be repainted. Please provide specifications for the
paint to be used. Is it the intent for the equipment manufactures or HVAC subs to perform this scope of
work?

ANSWER: See revised Paint Spec 00910. Subs are to perform this scope of work.

21.

Please provide details about the existing construction of the roof deck so repair and infills can match.

ANSWER: Refer to core photos attached to the end of this document to see substrate condition.

22.

Keyed Note 46, shown on Sheet A4.02 indicates removing the sheet metal cap from an existing
equipment support. Please advise if this is typical of all the supports. Where this occurs, does the sheet
metal cap need to be replaced with new?

ANSWER: Yes, this is typical of all the sheet metal caps. Where this occurs the sheet metal caps will
be replaced with new.

23.

Please provide the location of the expansion joint(s) of the existing roof (Keyed Note 26 does not appear
to be used). Please advise if these joints will need to be replaced with the new roof?

ANSWER: 26 is not used, it was initially derived from a former roof divider on the west side of the
roof.

24.

Please clarify what material the new roof curbs are to be constructed from.

ANSWER: RE: DETAIL 1,6/A4.03

25.

Please clarify if all existing roof drains are to be removed and replaced with new. Keyed Note 11 is listed
as typical, but not all drains are shown to be replaced, or are marked to be removed.

ANSWER: Yes, all existing roof drains are to be removed and be replaced.

26.

Please verify that the low roof shown on A3.02/2 is to remain. Please clarify if the drain show in this area
is existing and to be replaced by new.

ANSWER: There is no existing drain (RE: A1.02). Note 21, Base ply to remain, a new drain and new
dividers installed, flashing for the new dividers are required (RE: Flashing Detail)

27.

Will the lower granite wall panels and/or metal wall panels at roof area “A” and other locations need
to be removed in order to install sufficient roof flashing/termination? Can you provide a detail?

ANSWER: Granite detail exists, see 13/A4.03. Metal and brick details are to be done in the same
fashion (RE: 7,8/A4.03)

28.

The specification on A1.01/Section 075000/Part 2.03 calls for a Deck Membrane that is a heat
welded. Please advise if this will be part of the roof assembly prior to the insulation or if this is for
temporary roofing.

ANSWER: Deck membrane will remain as part of the permanent roof system.

29.

If there is water under the existing roof, will the contractor be required to remove the existing roof and
install a temporary roof to allow the concrete deck to dry? Will the owner consider carrying an allowance
to cover temporary roofing during drying time and possible phasing?

ANSWER: Water exists under the current roof and drying of deck should be anticipated by
contractor. Specified deck membrane will also serve as temporary roof.

30.

Roof Note #33 call for new modified bitumen roofing over ½” cover board and ½” tapered
insulation. What is the minimum roof insulation thickness and/or R-value required?

ANSWER: There is no Minimum (this is a non-conditioned space), we are using insulation to
achieve the slope.

31.

Roof Note #47 identifies mechanical equipment to be removed by other project, does this include the
curb and penetration infill associated with the equipment?

ANSWER: Noted pieces of equipment are still present; Therefore, they shall be removed by the
contractor for this project. After the removal process for ALL equipment has been completed, the
demolition process will continue with the removal of the curb and penetration infill as indicated in
note “5”. No, abandoned curbs shall remain.

32.

Will the gutter between roof area “C” and the high roof be replaced?

ANSWER: Yes, the gutter between roof area “C” and the high roof will be replaced.

33.

Will termination bar or counter-flashing be required at the curb and wall liquid flashing detail, A4.03/16?

ANSWER: NO

34.

Can you verify where detail A4.03/9 is occurring?

ANSWER: The section through the “high” roof in zone “B”. (South of the stairs, RE: Section
Marker 9/A4.03)

35.

During the pre-bid meeting, it was discussed that an area for a stationary dumpster would not be
provided due to lack of space and traffic conditions. Please confirm that a dumpster will need to be
brought in, loaded, and removed over a weekend or at night.

ANSWER: Either at night or trucks will be used, please coordinate with M.D Anderson Staff.

36.

During the pre-bid walk, it was mentioned that the concrete and steel removal may need to be done at
night or weekend due to the high noise level being disruptive to the adjacent buildings. Please advise if
any high noise activities will need to be done after hours or on weekends.

ANSWER: Yes, this should be scheduled to be done after hours or on weekends and coordinated
with M.D Anderson staff.

37.

Portions of the new roof will be installed in the louver side of the existing AHU. Please advise what
precautions will need to be taken to ensure any debris or odors will not be transmitted.

ANSWER: A construction filter will be used to ensure any debris or odors will not be transmitted.

38.

Please confirm all material deliveries or major equipment being brought in will need to be done at night
or on weekends and removed prior to the next business day.

ANSWER: Yes, all material deliveries or major equipment being brought in will need to be done at
night or on weekends and removed prior to the next business day.

39.

Please advise if the existing roof load capacity will be able to handle the readjusted weight load of the
concrete and steel structure referenced in Keyed Note 2. During demolition this structure will be cut into

sections and portions may need to rest on the existing roof for a period of time before a crane can be
brought in over a weekend to remove them.

ANSWER: Yes, but with these conditions it would be best to complete this task at night or over the
weekend and have a crane move it simultaneously.

40.

Please advise if there are any existing underground utilities that may prohibit a crane or other heavy
operating equipment from being utilized during construction.

ANSWER: No, there are no existing underground utilities that would prohibit a crane or other heavy
operating equipment from being utilized during construction.

41.

Please confirm the required spacing for the new equipment supports. Code can dictate a different
spacing than what is shown on the drawings.

ANSWER: The stanchions for the conduits are spaced at 8’ (additional stanchions have been added
for support, RE: A3.01) New pipe supports are to be spaced at 4’

42.

Project specifications indicate this project to be an OCIP project. Please confirm.

ANSWER: NO, it is NOT an OCIP project

43.

The existing AHU shown on the demo plan, Sheet A1.02, is shown to remain in operation in the site
photos on Sheet A5.01/19. This AHU is not shown on Sheet A3.01. Please confirm this AHU is to remain
in place and operational throughout the project.

ANSWER: Initially it was to remain operational but the client has decided that the equipment is to
be demolished as shown in demolition plan sheet A1.02.

44.

Sheet A3.01 – Note 7 is shown both at the existing stair to remain as well as at the existing piping
running past the stair. Is there a second stair not shown on the plan or is this intended to be a different
note?

ANSWER: No, this should be noted as key note 8 (piping and conduit to remain as noted).

45.

Please advise the location of sign in sheets, plans, drawings, specifications/project information. Please
advise the project due date and time.

ANSWER: All information related to this Request for Proposal (sign in sheets, the location of plans,
drawings, specifications, all project information and the project due date) can be found within the
RFP and RFP addendum documents posted at www.mdanderson.org/departments/bids/.

46.

Do you have an estimated budget or value?
ANSWER: No
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